
                         

History 

  
Due to the efforts of Julia Johnson, Rip Van Winkle Counties Council President, the Auxiliary was organized, and 

institution took place at an open meeting at the Ghent Sportsman’s Association club in June 1948.  Sister Ethel Bollinger, 

Department of  New York Auxiliary President installed the following officers:  

 

President -        Leona Johnson 

Sr. Vice President -    Nellie Thayer 

Jr. Vice President -    Lillian Heibler 

Chaplain -           Ruth Every 

Secretary -           Ruth Luna 

Treasurer -                  Betty Schlotterer 

Guard -           Harriet Repp 

Historian -            Betty Kandrack 

Patriotic Instructor –  Gladys Schermerhorn 

Conductress -             Hope Prior   

Color Bearers -           Dolores Novine, Rebecca Mesick, Ethel McGetrick, Victoria Bassakalis 

Musician -           Eldora Jesen 

Trustees -                   Esther Phillips, Edna Bassakalis, Dorothy Johansen 

 

The first meeting of the newly formed unit was held in the Ghent Town Hall, and subsequent meetings continued there 

until March of 1951, when the first meeting in the VFW Post 5933 basement was held. 

 

Some of the significant dates in the history of the Auxiliary are: 

 

September 20, 1958 – The 10
th
 Anniversary Banquet – A roast beef dinner was server by the VFW members, and 

following ceremonies honoring Past Presidents, a fashion show was presented, with dresses over twenty-five years old 

being modeled. 

 

June 28, 1962 – The Auxiliary participated in the Columbia County Firemen’s parade in Ghent.  Members and children 

rode on the organization’s float entitled “God Bless America”.  The float committee was Catherine Miller, Chairman: 

Harriet Prior, Thelma Schlegel, Helen Golden, and Jean Dunn. 

 

June 16, 1968 – The Auxiliary celebrated their 20
th
 Anniversary with a family day held on the Post grounds with 60 to 70 

people present.  The VFW presented the Auxiliary with a check for $100.00.  Nancy Knabbe and Helen Golden served as 

chairmen of the event. 

 

February 27, 1971 – Three members were honored by the Auxiliary; Leona Jacobson for serving four terms as President; 

Nancy Knabbe and Helen Golden, for their many years of dedicated service to the organization. 

 

 


